
United Nations 

•

BRARY 
11 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY !, 31979 

SPECIAL POLITICAL COMMITTEE 
27th meeting 

held on 

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Of!icUJ Records"' UN/ ;.;.A COLLECTION 
Monday, 12 November 1979 

at 3 p.m. 
New York 

SUMMJ\RY RECORD OF THE 27th MEEI'ING 

Ch~irman: Mr. EL-CHOUFI (Syrian Arab Republic) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 53: QUESTIONS RELATING TO INFORMATION (continued) 

(a) CO-OPERATION AND ASSISTANCE IN THE APPLICATION AND IMPROVEMENT OF NATIONAL 
INFORMATION AND MASS COMMUlHCATION SYSTE}~S FOR SOCIAL PROGRESS AHD 
DEVELOPMENT: REPORT OF T:ffT, DIRECTOR-GENERAL OF THE UNITED NATIONS 
EDUCATIONAL, SCIEl.'ITIFIC AND CULTURAL ORGANIZATION (.£2_Qt_inu_£_2J 

(b) INTE&"ifATIONAL RELATIONS IN THE SPHERE OF INFORMATION AND MASS COMMUNICATIONS 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR-GENERAL OF THE UJ'H'rED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL, SCIENTIFIC 
AND CULTURAL ORGANIZATION (continued) 

(c) UNITED NATIONS PUBLIC INFORMATION POLICIES A..~D ACTIVITIES (continued) 

( i) REPORT OF THE COMMI'ITEE TO REVIEI-T UNITED NATIONS PUBLIC INFORMATION 
POLICIES AND ACTIVITIES 

(ii) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 

(d) FREEDOM OF INFORMATION (continued) 

( i) DRAFT DECLARATION ON FREEDOM OF TNFORMATION 

( ii) DRAFT CONVEJ'JTION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/SPC/34/SR.27 
23 November 1979 
ENGLISH 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-5Ei334 

ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

I . .. 



tJSPC/J~/SRo27 
.Cnc_:li sh 
Par;e 2 

AGI;~TDA ITEll 53" n,UESTro;rs RELATIJTG 'TO I?TF0Rl'1ATI0~r (conti_nue_g) (A/34/21, A/34/148, 
A/34/149, A/3~/~95 and A/34/57h) 

(a) CO-,OPERATIOH NTD ASSIST .. ~3CE IIJ THE l\.PPLICA'riOI: MID IIlPROVEMElJT OF l\TJ\TIOTITAL 
HJFORMATIOT~ J\..J:TD i TASS COlliiUNICATIO~T SYSTEI!S FOR SOCIAL PROGRESS NTD D:SVELOH1ENT: 
REPORT OF TH:S DIRECTOR-GE~'TERAL OF Tim UNITED ]\TJ\TIOFS EDUCATIOPAL, SCIENTIFIC 
AND CULTURAL ORGArTIZATit)jT ( con~ipuPd) 

(b) EJTERNATIOHAL RELATIOnS IH THE SPHERE OF II:FORI-TATIOTT AT1ID HASS COMr~IUNICATIONS: 

REPORT OF THr DIRECTOJ\-~GEJITERAL OF TH=: illHTFD ~ATIOITS EDUCATIONAL, SCIEHTIFIC 
AND CULTURAL ORGAJUZJ\TIOT'T (continue~_) 

(c) UIHTED NATIONS PUBLIC IHFORMATIOl'T POLICIES AND ACTIVITif:S ( co!}_t_in ued) 

( i) R~PORT OF THE COf.ll'1ITTEE TO REVIEF UNITED NATIOPS PUBLIC HTFORMATIOI'r 
POLICIES AITD ACTIVITIES 

(ii) R:CPORT OF TIIE SECRETARY~GENERAL 

(d) FREEDOl [ OF IITFORl'tA.TIOF (~ontin_~,9) 

(i) DRAFT DECLARATIOlT OH FRJ':EDOJ! OF InFORITATinN 

( ii) DRAFT COl:TVElTTIO~T ON FREEDQTT OF IlTFORMATIQI,T 

L l1ro IJUSI::IBEH (Jord::m) 'sa}\J. that questions relating to information and mass 
commu;:L~;t:Co~;--w;re important and controversial: thPy affected international 
rFlations and had a crucial impact upon world peace and security. The attitudes 
of national societies were litPrally conditioned by the inf'onll.ation provided by the 
media, in a world which was increasine;ly interdepPndPn..t and needed p;oodwill and 
mutual respect to enhance co-operation and rPduce sources of conflict arnonp- nations. 

2. The human mind could easily be manipulatPdo In the past it h8d been the 
faaily and community structure which had prescribed individual attitudes. Nov it 
was television, satellite communication systems" radio, thc=> cinema, newspapers, 
magazines and books which overwhelminp:ly influenced the behaviou:::- of individuals 
and societies in most parts of the world. Inforl'lation "I<Tas an awEsomP "I<Teapon, and 
it was no vonder that it hFtd been referred to as a 11 fourth authority11

, after the 
executivP, legislative and judicial branches of government, which it had perhaps 
even surpassed in rPal povPr. 

3. In a fast~movinf world) fevr people had the time or the inclination to study or 
do research themselves, and the information media told them \<That they should 
think was rir;ht and what they should thinl~ was vrong. Ii'or example, United Nations 

I 0 •• 



A/SPC /3L)SR. 27 
:Rnplish 
PR{'"P 3 

(~.2_r~ Huseibeh. J?_r_dar~) 

HeadrJuarters vas located in a metropolis in lvhich an Pnormous volur1e of n~"1vs 
circulated and yet 1 for all the proficiency of local media--makrrs, it vras 
disconcertinK to see hmr little information was bein~· disseminatPcl about thP 
activities of the world body. It was as thou{"h the United Fations vas worldnr~ 
~Vithin thP confines of a _c:_o_:riJ~()!l ~~pitaire. It 1vas no wondET that so many of thP 
inhabitants of the city believed tl1at the United ?Tations WRS anathe:na. 

4. Hithout contestinr: the rie;ht to freedom of speech and communic8tion, thP 
representatives of tbe entire vrorlcl had the rir:ht to CJUestion thP existinp 
structures and functions of the mE:'dia vrhich had such a profound bmact upon 
international rPlations; the vrorld problems vhich WPre the concern of thP UnitPd 
Hations were deserving of widesprPad and objective covPrage. 

5. The developed countries haCI a virtual monopoly of infor!'mtion, vhilr thP 
developinv countri~"s were no morP than consumrrs of that flood of inforr1ation 1v-hich 
at tirnPs) was blatant misinformation. It was indeed easy for thP media and for 
those who controlled theiYt to manipulate th<" ne"I,TS or to ignore vhatever 1ms inirrdcal 
to them. 

6. Power, in the information field or elsewhere, must be counterbalanced by 
restraint anc_ accountability on the part of those who exercisPd it. It was 
imperative for the Committee to start dravring up immediately a convention guidinp: 
the ethical behaviour of those workinr; in that extremely powerful field. 
Establishments and individuals in countries accedin,r: to such a convention, could, 
as in the case of human ri~hts instrwnents, be held accountable for any abuses of 
media pmv-er. Obviously such a step should not be construed as in any vay 
interfering -vri th the freedom of the press. 

7. Inasmuch as the field of information was inextricably linked to tlw ri:;ht of 
every society to preserve its own system and values and to pursuP its mm 
ideological, social and economic orientation, th~ establishmPnt of a new 
international information order must be approached with circumspection. His 
delegation believed, hovever, that Hember States should have no difficulty in 
accepting the basic premises of the Kuala Lumpur Declarat,ioD, containPd in thP 
annex to document A/34/lh9, which Jordan supported. It should be stressed that any 
sc;.c;gestions the Committee mi{"ht make -vrould be intPnded simply to complPment the 
work that had already been done by UNT~SCO in that field. 

8. It was undeniable that a SPrious disequilibrium existed in the Clisseminatior. 
and evaluation of world events affecting relations among people of different 
cc;ltures and different stae:es of development. The media p;ave pride of place to 
tlce exci tin,o_; and the unusual at thE" expense of ordinary nPvs, and thus dre>r a 
s-c~bjective and often pessimistic picture of the situation. That tendency hardly 
contributed to a better understandine: of international relatioDs and r~"quired a 
basic reorientation. It vras ther<"fore essential to explore ways of eliminatinr, 
such imbalances and equalizine; access to news sources, to 1rhich States, 
non- cwvernmental organizations, enterprises and private citizPns could all make a 
contribution. 

I . .. 



A/SPC/34/ml. 27 
English 
Pa,c~e 4 

(!Ir. 1Iuseibell, Jordan) 

9. The information media left a creat deal to be desired" qualitatively as \·Tell as 
quantitatively, in many develo-pinG countries, vhich must rr'form their mm national 
information systems bcc:fore undertal::ing to restructure the internatione1l information 
order, Indeed, in some countries of the developine; l·rorld, disproportionate 
attention uas paid in the news to endorsing c;overmr1ent policies and to fostering the 
cult of the personality: there vas also excessive emphasis on the trivial and the 
thrillinG; at the expense of events which, in the lon,s run, had the potential to 
transform society. The Kuala Lumpur Declaration also brought out that tasl~ of 
nation"building. 

10, 'rhere vas a great deal to be Q;ained from criticislil and dissent in,?; opinion >vhich 
alerted national ,sovernments to their mistakes. Provided it stopped short of 
incitement to violence or sedition, freedom of expression 1vas the best safeguard 
against illicit action desie;ned to overthrm·: or destabilize legitimate governments, 
Eo society, moreover, could develop peacefully until frec:dom of expression vras 
guaranteed by lavr. 

ll. His delegation supported the efforts made by Tunisia tmvards the creation of a 
neH international information system. The vrorld could not afford to leave the 
information field in its current state of disarray, because information controlled 
the most potent driving forces of the human being: the mind and the passions, 

12. His delee;ation, which fully endorsed the Kuala Lumpur Declaration, urged the 
United Nations system as a whole, and more specifically UNESCO, to support and 
promote regional and international co-operation in the field of communications and 
information as an integral part of the efforts to achieve a ne1·r international 
economic order, It thus attached e;reat importance to the Arabic language program~es 
broadcast and televised by the United Nations. 

13. A ne1·r international information order could help to improve the quality of 
life and strengthen understanding and mutual respect among all nations, 

14. Hr. ALBORNOZ (Ecuador)" said that, in considering questions relating to 
information, any democratic country which respected human rights owed it to itself 
to reaffirm the principle of freedom, without '.Vhich information became propaganda 
and a monopoly. Those countries lvhere the truth had been passed over in silence or 
distorted had insisted on the need for a new world information order to promote 
peaceful economic and social development and place more emphasis on the plurality 
of nations. 

15, Initially, the Special Political Committee had dealt with the question of 
information concerning the United Hations. l'leiYJ.ber countries and public or private 
information services should coc~operate in order to reaffirm the faith of nations, 
promote social progress, and encourage friendly relations among peoples in 
accordance vrith the obligations set forth in the Charter. One logical method of 
strengthening the Charter, as had been mentioned, ,,ras to disseminate more 
information about it in the media and educational systems of all countries. 

>:· The full text of this statement 'Jill be issued as document A/SPC/34/PV. 27. 



A/SPC/J4/SR.27 
English 
Page 5 

Cir. Albornoz o I.:c_uads::_r.J 

16. The first study undertaken in 1979 by the Committee to Reviei·J United Nations 
Pu-Jlic Information Policies and Activities and by the Ad Hoc UorJdng Group had 
highlighted various asf)ects of the probler;1, In particular, it had stressed the 
complexity of the problem and the need to consider it in several stages, I·Thich -vras 
in itself a sufficient reason for extendinc:; and expanding the mandate of tl1e 
Committee" It had also highlighted the need to co-ordinate information activities 
throughout the United :i>Tations system in order to ensure that they vrere in keeping 
ITi~:;h the purposes and principles of the United nations. It had furthP.r proposed 
the urc;ent adoption of concrete measures to adapt those activities to the needs of 
the nevr international information order. Among other things, publications, radio 
broadcasts and films must be produced in all the official languages of the United 
~Ja·tions, and then in all the lane;uac:;es of !Iember countries, and greater respect 
must be accorded to the cultural realities of the modern uorld. Greater prominence 
should be e;iven to economic and social matters, to \•Thich 80 per cent of United 
Nations activities related, and, in the political field, to basic elements such as 
international security, peace-keeping operations, decolonization, human rie;hts and 
apartheid. 

17. The time had come to expand the mandate of the Committee, takine; into account 
the role it should play in the establishment of the nevr international information 
order, and to strengthen the Department of Public Information by the immediate 
adoption and implementation of all the recommendations approved by consensus by the 
:!:\d Hoc Horking Group. l1uch could be done by the Department of Public Information, 
even 1-Tith its present resources and staff. In certain cases, such as the monthly 
publication of the UN Chronicle and the publication of Development Forum, the matter 
must be considered by the Fifth Committee before the General Assembly approved the 
necessary appropriations. The United Nations system and the Department of Fublic 
Information should become sources of information about the world, and particularly 
about the developing countries. The fl.d Hoc Horking Group had also called on member 
States to publicize information concerning the United Nations more vridely. It had 
urged that the Department of Public Information should be in the forefront of modern 
com~Qnication methods and technology. It had also reaffirmed the need to preserve 
the unity and identity of United Nations thinkinc; by referring to the relevant 
activities of the United nations in all publications of the system. The Department 
of Public Information should remain the focal point for the implementation and 
co--ordination of such activities, It was clear that the Joint United 1Tations 
Information Centre (Jmnc) should intensify co--ordination, particularly vrith 
non-governmental organizations, and should report to the Committee periodically on 
the results achieved. 

18. The Ad Hoc Horking Group had concluded that priority should be given to 
providing facilities to information media that had correspondents at United Nations 
Headquarters, and that a larger number of correspondents and journalists from 
developing countries should be given an opportunity to come to Headquarters to 
gather first-hand information for subsequent dissemination. The Group had also 
noted vrith satisfaction that the United Hat ions Correspondents 1 Association (UIJCA) 
had provided further training scholarships for journalists. 

19, The report of the Director--General of UNESCO was a valuable contribution to the 
1wrk of the Special Political Committee and -vrould enable the General Assembly to be 



A/SPC/34/SR.27 
Enr;lish 
Fag(? C 

more effective as a co .. ordinating body for the vrhole system in t:1at field. Regular 
reports rrere needed on pro'£ress in the contribution made by information media to the 
:3tren'2;theninc; of international understanding and peace, the promotion of human 
ri~hts and the strugc;le a~ainst racism) apartl].ei.?:_ and incitement to 11ar. 

20. His delec;ation ITOuld support the draft resolutions Hhich proposed an expansion 
and redefinition of the Co&mittee 1 s mandate) so as to give it specific instructions 
to consider tlw principles that should c;overn the ne1·1 vrorld information order, and 
u~cicll stressed the need to continue to study g_uestions relating to information on 
the 1Jasis of the recommendations of the £1-d Jfoc Harking Group. 

21. ~i~. DIEZ (Chile) proposed that the full text of the statement by the 
representative of Ecuador s~1ould be issued as a separate docwuent, 

22, It Has so decided. 

23. J·.Iiss EO\•JO'r~JY (Austria), stressing the crucial role of information and 
co&munications in relations among States, said that the United ~Tat ions had a special 
responsibility in that field: not only must it l::eep the public informed of its mm 
activities, mobilize public opinion in support of its objectives and make the public 
aware of the need for international co-operation, but it must also disseminate 
information about member States and their attitudes to major political problems on a 
much broader scale than 1vas possible through bilateral contacts, 

24. Over the past fev years, the prevailing system of information distribution and 
the underlying concept of the free flou of information had been subject to e;rowing 
criticism. 'I'hat concept had in fact served primarily to enable the major ne1-rs 
ac;encies to impose their patterns of thin};:ing on developing societies. Increased 
attention had been draun to the quantitative and qualitative i1ubalance in the flm-r 
of information beb·reen developed and developing countries. Austria understood the 
uneasiness underlying such criticism and recognized the need to exchange the 
dependence of the developing countries in the field of information for relationships 
characterized by interdependence and co.,.operation, It did not think, hovrever, that 
the imbalance could be redressed by stronc;er governruental control of information 
media. Freedom of information and opinion, I·Thich had been fought for passionately 
in some countries over the centuries, presupposed free ace;ess to all sources of 
information and the uninhibited distribution of information. It Hould be neither 
feasible nor desirable to attempt to chan::;e that concept, but that did not mean that 
certain corrections should not be made. From the quantitative standpoint, for 
instance, 1 nevs co-operation poolsn could be created in vrhich the neus agencies of 
developed countries could support those of developing countries. Particular 
attention ;;ould also have to be given to the transfer of the appropriate technoloe;y 
and the promotion of regional co~operation. From the qualitative standpoint, it uas 
important to train personnel - journalists and broadcasters - and the developing 
countries should therefore be helped to improve existing educational facilities or 
to create nevi facilities, A generous system of scholarships and grants should also 
be established. 

I ... 



P /'2PC/3Lr/SD. 27 
T;nr,lish 
Pa.n:e 7 

(TTiss IToHotny ., J'lustric\) 

25. Austria h2il r;ained valuable experlence in those fielclE'.: it had been closely 
involved in the establishlilent of co-oneration betveen ·~uro:nean anCI P~raJ' neus 
8{~encies ~ its press ac;ency had orc;m1ized the exc~wnr;e of ne•:s bet>reen national 
ne,,rs agencies by LJeans of bilateral agreel!lents; it actively suYlrorted the ·Tairobi 
School of Journalisi'l, founded in 1<:'70 under mmsco aUSYlices; and the Austrian 
Press Agency ancl_ the l\ustrian Broadcasting and Television system offered traininp; 
facilities for journalists from Cl_evelo:'Jinc; countries. The United Hat ions could 
::;·la:r a very iE1portant role in that area l:ly drao:rin,o_- on the experience of l'Tember 
States in co-operation nrojects c:md by channelling scholarshin offers and access 
to existing training facilities on an international level. 

26. It uas to !Je expected that after more than 30 years, durinr; 'l·rhich the 
ob.jectives of the United Nations and the nature of its uor1~ had evolved 
considerably, certain concepts Emd methods relatinc; to United ~1ations infon1ation 
activities -vrould have to be changed. Per country he:\d particinf',ted as an observer in 
the uorl of the Committee of 41, as uell as in that or' its Fo~l:inr Group '>Thich hac! 
produced a report containinc very valualJle sug'3estions for the improver11ent and 
co-ordination of information activities, and it 1vould continue to co-operate ui th 
the Corr1ni ttee in it:" future uorL. 

27. As a small country v!1ich vras often dependent on t~1e major international 
press at'encie3 but Hhic]1 also served as a centre for the exchanee of ne'I·TS bet"l-reen 
:Ca:3t Ji:uropean and 'Test ern television net-vrorks, Austria follm·red closely all 
developments in the field of information and comrnunications anCI uas therefore 
pa:c-ticularly interested in the ,.rork lJeinc r'_one by UP:RSCO in that area. 

2G. l!r. :CL-SAID (:;_:gypt) observed that all T ienber States recoc;nized the importence 
of a free flov and a better i)alanceo exchange of information, t11e neeo for uhich 
>·TCU3 exrlressed clearly in General J\ssemblv resolution 33/115 vhicl1 had est8~blishe(1_ 
the Committee to Sevieu United Nations Pul!lic Il' formation Policies and Activities. 
Hi-~h regarc.1 to ac;enda item 53 (a), his delegation supported Ul'LCSCO 
re~3olution Lr/r;". 4/'2, -Fhicll requested the Director-General to Hintensify <'mel 

r::ncourape cm:wmnications develolJlilent and to hold consultations desi,crned to le8r1 
to the provision to clevelo:_>inc; countries of tecbnological and_ other r:'eans for 
~•ror,1otinc; a free flov and a vider arod "L>etter balanced exchan.r•e of infcrmationn. 
The Director-General had also been reguestec: to drm: up a model nlaE for 
co--o-neration and assistance in tlw apDlication and i-cnnrovement of national 
inforHation ancl rr1ass cour,'unication s~.rstems for social :r)ror:ress anc' Clevelo:rncnt 
anrl to stu0y, ni thin that :rlan, the possibility of the establishment of 8n 
international fund for the o_evelopl'ent of corrLmunicati on. 'llhe esta1Jlishr.1ent of 
such a func1 >rould responcJ to the needs of developine; countries in all rer:ions and 
hence to the vi shes of the Interc:overm·:ental Conference on Communication Policies 
lD !'sia and Oceania, ~1eld at I~ualg Lumpur from 5 to J)! February 1~7:'. 

20. \Tith re.r,arC_ to item 53 (l•), his dele,r-ation reiterated :its sup-rort for the 
Di::--ector-General 8nc1 for the Declaration on Funclamental Principles concernine; tllP 
Contribution of the ,;Qss 1 cE::d:ia to Strenr:thenin':!; Pea.ce and International 
Understandinr;, to the Prm10tion of IIwnan Rir;bts anr~_ to Counterinc; Hacialis;-,1, 
A1~,,:,rtheid and Inci tel'lent to :rar. It >ra.s clear that freedom of informa.tion and the 

I . .. 



fi./SPC/3Lf/2-r. 27 
:Snf:l i C:: 11 
Pat::,e G 

( l1r. El-f, :-o~i c1, J:::rY'Jt ) 

free flo•r of inforrnation >:ere vit?l to the esta~blisl1'-lent of 3 con:c".tructive 
international c1i8locue. 'fll1e current iub2.lcmce bet-1-reen developed and develoninr: 
countries i11 the disser,inc.tion of inforn,ation nullifiec1 the very iC:ea of a dialogue, 
vhicll, by definition, must 1Je a tvo-vay n,rocess. The international community 
therefore h8c1 a responsiuility to provirle tl1e c~evelo-rin('; countries 1:ith the means 
of creatin3 a better in.form8~tion infrastructure so that thev could narticipate in 
international excllange:::; of inforrr1ation uore effectively 8nc1 in a more 1::alanced Nay 
uithout i12_;_Jedinc the free flov of informe>~tion or its •ricle disser,ination. 

30. IIis country uas convin.cer1 of the validity of the ricsht to freedom of 
information and uas curre11tly drawing up mnendrnents to its Constitution which >mulc1 
in effect turn the press into a fourth l)ranch of government; safe~ards vrere 
envisap;ec1 to ensure the conrolete independence of ,i ournalists in a multipartite 
democratic systen; the press uould be }Jrotected aer,ainst any arbitrary administrative 
cl.ecision, such as the confiscation or susnension of a publication; journalists 
uould have free access to inforr1ation; journalists uould l:lave to serve society 
anC::_ reflect trends in public opinion; finally, a Sunreme Council of Journalists 
uould be esta1;lishec1 to strengthen the independence of the :')rofession. 

31. JUl States agreed that the establishment of the neu international economic 
order Has closel:r linted ui th the establishli1ent of the ne•r 1-rorld information 
order. The latter Jlmst be be~seo on co-operation rather than on confrontation, 
-vrhich uas in no one 1 s interests. The nev uorld information oroer must also lJe 
more clearl'{ defined, avoidinc; sloc;ans -vrhich could c:ive rise to conflictinc:; 
interpretations. The ne1-1 w-orld information order must redress the exist in_,. 
imbelances in the flovr of ieformation hetFeen oevelopecl_ and developinr: countries anCI 
must com'0rise definite :-Jlans and prograrnmes for international co-oneration uncler 
United Ha~tions auspices ul1ich uoulCI. help to irnprove the information infrastructures 
of developing countries, e.c~. throur;h the transfer of technology and the training 
of qualified profesionals, in orcler to help those countries to ac'bieve their 
goals, particularly their economic and social c:oals. rrhe United Nations could play 
a vital role in that area throur,h its DPpe.rtment of Public Inforr:mtion. The 
non-ali[';necl r1~ovement, of v11 ich :Cc;ypt uas 2~ me111ber, h::td for its part alr-.;acly made 
si~~~nificant pro::;ress in co-oueration to estB~blish the neu ·~-rorlcl information order. 

32. Clearly, if the United Nations ·Fas to achieve its noble objectives, the support 
of the peoples of the uorld vas essential. Th2,t supnort ~-rould be forthcominr;, 
hmrever, only if those Ileo:rles uere convinced that the United nations pl8},red a vital 
role in international affairs. Eis delee;ation tl1erefore attached great importance 
to the activities of the Dep9,rtnent of Public InforY'1ation and to strenc;theninc: the 
De:oartment. It '1acl also sup}Jorted General Assembly resolution 33/115; it uelcomed 
the activities unc1ertaLen hy the Committee to Tievieu United rTations Public 
I11forr.1ation Policies and Activities, of uhich it \laS a~ member, and commended the 
Conm1ittee's Ad Hoc ~!arLine: Group on its report (.11 /31~/21, annex III). Cf1hat report 
~las the fruit of a lonp; and constructive debate and rnust be nut to t'le best possible 
use rather than consigned to oblivion lil;:e so rnany other re1;orts. His dele,'"ation 
hoped that the recor,mendotions contained in the Forkine; GrouT)' s report vroulcl be 



A/SPC/-~)! /SR. 27 
In~lish 

Pac;e c; 

aclo-r,tecl anr1 ir'll_JleneEtecl ancl thEd:, t11e Genera"l Asser;1bly uould allocate tl1e necessary 
rec:ources for that l')ur-oose. It attached particular importance to the 
recOl'Jf,lendation on lJalance iE the use of official lano:uages, lJsxticulorl'r P:v-2.oic, 
an( in the c:eo~r2.}!llic:::tl Clistri1mtion of personnel of the lle:!JSortment of Public 
Informatior:) esYJecially in higher e;racles. It also endorsed the idea of involvinr: 
thco c1evelopinr countries to a greater extent in the planninr: and implementation of 
the Dene"rtment 1 s activities. It uas in favour of reneTrinc; the Corn:rr:ittee's manclate 
and rng_Linr~ it nore :rrecise so that the Committee could define the nevr -vrorld 
infonL::ttion order in clearc::r terms. 

33. There vas llO conflict lJetueen the Committee 1 s e"ctivities and the pB.rt played 
1:y UlTESCO in the field of information. Cn the contrary, an attei'lpt s:1ould be made 
to establish ongoi.c"g cornmunication betueen the tvro bodies in order to enable the 
Comr:nittee to ma1 ~e the best possible use of UNESCO's experience and studies. 
For exrun,Jle, the International Commission for the Study of Communication Problems 
could contribute to the Committee 1 s uor:k. IIis delee;ation hOlled that the report 
of that Com_mission uould be presented shortly to the General Asser,lblv anel then to 
the COlllmittee to l\eviev United l'Tations Pul:>lic Information Policies end Activities. 

3L~. \'lith rer;ard to the composition of the Revieu Committee, his deler;ation 
believed that the present balance was satisfactory and that the partici'!'ation of 
other States as observers 1ms a perfectly acceptable solution. His deler>;ation -vras 
not, ho1vever, oprJosed to enlarging the Committee, provided that its uork did not 
suffer as a result am~ that c;eoc;ra,phical balance 'JQS maintained. 

35. The report of the flecretary-General on TTni tee:_ i-T at ions public informatj on 
policies and activities (A/34/S7L~) once ar:;ain confirmed the iMl)ortance of 
information in :•romotincs the objectives of the United Nations anCI_, indirectly, the 
importPnce of the Department of Public Information. F:ven though DPI's 
reSJ-'Onsi-bilities hacl_ lncreasf::'c-c, the resources availe"ble to it •rere declinin~ 
steadily. DPI Emst therefore be given the funds cmrt the flexibility requirec1 for 
it to function effectively, as must the Secretariat 1 s other information activities. 
IIis clelec;ation agreed "i th the Secretary-General that greater co-oneration •ras 
need_ed 1ri thin the De1Jartment of Put)lic Inforr-1ation and betiJcen it and the 
Secretariat 1 s other information units. 

56. Tlle lJnited "'ations Information Centres pl::wed a vit;:ll role in :pulJlicizinr; 
t~1e Unitec1 lJations and its objectives ?nd in mobilizinr; States in favour of its 
activities. The'r must tl1erefore have the necessarr resources and be strenrthenec1, 
particularly in the developinc; countries. 

37. The Ui1itec1 IJations should also encourage tbe use of local lanr;urtc:es, e.s had 
in fact been recommenc"Led by the Ad Goc HorLinc; Group. 

38, As a country 1.:hose hmruar;e and culture uere Arabic, ~pypt appealed to the 
Director-General of Ul\Tt:SCO end the Under-Secretary-General for Pu1)lic Inforr'lation 
to encourar;e vider use of J\reJJic in order to help to redress the existing irr1balance. 
Tiis dele,c.ation supported the publication of the lJN 1''lonthly Chronicle, uhich [';ave 
a straightforward account of the FOr~<: and main resolutions of the different ore;ans 
of the United nations, ;:md hoped that an Arabic edl tion vould be issued ui thin the 
period indicated by the Secretariat. 

I . .. 



A/SPC/34/SR,27 
Enr-;lish 
Pa[';r::' 10 

39. 'i~ro BURKE (Irelc:md), speakinr-; on b~half of the nine member countries of the 
i!.:uropean Community, recalled that the Ul\TESCO Gen0ral Conference had adopted by 
consensus th<? D<~claration on Fundamental Principles concerninc; the Contribution of 
tllP "!ass i cedi a to Strenc;thening P0ace and Intern at j onal Understanding, to th"' 
Promotion of Human I\ights and to Countering Racialism, Apartheid and IncitemP.nt 
to \Jaro ~he ITinP had participated actively in the elaboration of the 
D~claration and believed it to be a useful contribution to the establishment of a 
neu, more just and more effective Horld information and co:rnmunication order, 
uhich uas intended to strengthen internEttional peace and understanding on the 
basis of the free circulation and vrider and better balanced dissemination of 
information. 

40. 'I'he rTine attached particular importance to the rie;bt to freedom of opinion, 
expression and information and to the recognition of that rifht as an integral 
part of human rights. 

41. The free dissemination of information should be the primary objective of 
international co-opPration in that field, and the strengthening of international 
communications could contribute to that Pnd. That required intensified co-operation 
among developing countries and betvree>n those countries and the industrialized 
countries. Practical measures must be taken to close the gap bet•·reen the 
hic;hly d"'velo}Jed inforwation systems of the industrialized 1-rorld and those of the 
developing countries. 

42. In that connexion, the ~'Jine velcomE'cl the pfforts being madr:> by UNESCO to 
provide assistance in the application and improvement of national information and 
mRss communication systems o CJ:hf'y noted the central role uhich UNESCO 1ms 
increasingly playine; in relation to communication and information problems. The 
progress uhich it had made in implc::menting its mandate was outlin"'d in documents 
A/34/11-tS and A/34/149. The nine member countries of the European Community had, 
for tllr·ir part, already made substantial contributions in that field both 
bilaterally and under the LomP Convention and vere prepared to continue to do so. 

~3. With regard to agenda item 53 (c), the Nine noted the first report of the 
Committee to :Revie1·r United Nations Public Inform'3.tion Policies and Activities 
(A/34/?1) and 11er"' in favour of renevring its present mandateo The report of the 
Ad Hoc vJorl<;:_ing Group (A/3ll /21, annPX III) contained many useful recommendations. 
Of course, tl1P financial implications of those proposals 1vould need to b0 
examined, but it vas clear that much worl~ rPmainecl to be done "1-rithin the mandate 
entrusted to the Committee under General Assembly resolution 33/115 C. In the 
meantime, the LTine endorsed the recomm.,ndation in the l\d Hoc Harking Group 1 s 
report t11at the Department of Public Information should be the focal point of 
co-ordination of tl1P information acti vi tiPs of the Uni t"'d nations system. 'Ihat 
should reduce the dupli C8.tion of activities and functions bet>,r0en the Department 
of Pul1lic Information and other United nations informR.tion units. 

44. 'rhe rPnort of the ,Joint Inspection Unit on the United Nations Information 
Centres, like the report of the SecrPtary-General on United lTations Public 
Information Polici"'s and Activities (A/3~/574), dre1r attention to the various 
possibilities for more effective utilization of the resources available to the 
Department of Public Information and thPrefore deserved serious consideration. 

I ... 



A/SPC/34/SR.27 
English 
Page 11 

45. Mr. NISIBORI (Japan), quoting the words of' the Secretary-General in his annual 
report on the work of' the Organization (A/34/1, sect. X), said that it uas 
nnecessary to convince people that the struggle for peace, justice, equity and human 
dignity which is waged here at the United Nations is very much their strug~le, and 
that their support, understanding and, if' necessary, critic ism, can rnal~e a real 
difference to the outcome. 1 Te shall not be able to do this by inf'ormation 
proGrammes alone. He shall need, on important issues above all, to be able to show 
that the world Organization can, and does, treat them on their merits; that it can, 
and does, produce results which, however imperfect, constitute the difference between 
order and chaos , or even, in extreme circumstances , between peace and destruction. r; 
In that regard, the unanimous decision at the thirty-third session of' the General 
Assembly to establish a 41-member Committee to Review United Nations Public 
Information Policies and Activities, had been a wise one. The frank and positive 
nature of' the discussions held in that Committee and its Ad Roc Harking Group 
augered well for the future. However, the task entrusted to the "\Iorking Group had 
been found to be too large to be concluded in a sinr;le one-week session, and lack 
of' time had prevented the Committee itself' from discussing in detail the report of' 
the Group, reproduced as annex III to the report (A/34/21). For that reason, his 
delegation considered that the mandate of' the Committee should be renewed so that it 
might present to the General Assembly at its next session a comprehensive report 
containing adequately prepared general guidelines. Some delegations had expressed 
the view that Committee membership should also be increased. His delegation had no 
obJection to that, provided the number of members was kept low enough for there to 
be no risk of hampering its efficiency; any Member States could in any case attend 
it£3 meetings as observers, as some had done. 

46., Turning to the report of the Ad Hoc Uorking Group, he endorsed most of' the 
recommendations it contained, in particular those mentioned under co-operation and 
co--ordination, the publication Development Forum, short-wave broadcasting, and the 
possibility of' setting up an FH station (paras. 18, 19, 20, 32, 35 and 39, 
reE:pectively). On Development Forum itself', his delegation hoped that the Department 
of' Public Information 'IWuld enter as swiftly as possible into consultations with the 
United Nations University, UNESCO and other relevant organs and ae:encies in the 
United Nations system, so that adequate financial resources might be secured to 
assure its contim1ed publication, as it had proved to be very useful. 

47, \'Tith regard to the role of' the United Nations Information Centres, he welcomed 
the report of the Joint Inspection Unit (A/34/379), 1-rhich contained useful 
suggestions and recommendations. Some of' them could be implemented in the very near 
future; others required close consultations between the Department of' Public 
Information and various agencies and ore:ans in the system, and still others would 
have to be discussed in the Fifth Committee because of' the financial implications 
involved. Any such consideration should take full account of' the comments by the 
Secretary-General on the report (A/34/379/Add.l). For the moment, he simply wished 
to make a few preliminary observations. In the first place, directors of' the 
centres shouldhave a solid understanding of the country or countries in which they 
worked, together with an intimate knowledge of the structure and functioning of the 
mass media in the catchment area of' their particular Centre. Secondly, the posts of 

/ ... 



A/SPC /Jlfj GR "2'7 
English 
Pa{';e 12 

(Hr. Nisibori. Japan) 

information assistants and reference assiste.nts ·Fhich required considerable 
qualifications should be allocated to locally recruited staff with the requisite 
})rufessional expertise, '·Tho should be paid at levels apnropriate to the nature of 
their assi::rnr--~ents. 'I'hirdly, host Governments should support the operations of such 
centres. Fourthly, contacts bet1veen the centres and non-governmental orr,anizations 
should be strengthened and the establishment of United Nations Associations in 
'1ember States should be encouraf,ed, while those that existed should be strengthened. 
At the sarr1e time, the centres should make greater efforts to enlist the co-operation 
of educational institutions" 

l.fiJ. Durin,c; the reneral debate in the Committee at the thirty-third sessicn of the 
General Assembly a number of delegations had referred to the imbalance in the flow 
of information behreen developed countries and developing countries • They had 
stressed the need to rectify the situation, and the General Assembly had adopted 
resolution 33/115 B affirming the need to establish a ne11r world information and 
conm1unication order. In 1979, durin,c; the discussions in the Co~ittee to Review 
United Nations Public Information Policies and Activities, many delegations had 
stressed the urGent need to rectify the inequality that their countries suffered 
from. Japan, whose modernization process had been relatively late, understood the 
aspirations thus expressed and considered that that difficult problem could only be 
solved thrv~fh a constructive dialogue in the spirit of the Declaration adopted the 
previous year by the UUESCO General Conference on Fundamental Principles Concerning 
the Contribution of the Mass Media to Strenp,thening Peace and International 
Understanding, the Promotion of Human Riphts and to Countering Racialism, Apartheid 
and Incitement to Har. 

1~9. His country, which attached the greatest importance to freedom of speech and 
freedom of the press, l·rholehearteol~r endorsed the need expressed in the above
rrJ.entioned resolution to establish a -vrorld information q,nd communicaticn order that 
was uore just and more effective and uas based on freer circulation of information 
as well as its wider and more balanced dissemination. Praiseworthy efforts in that 
direction had already been made. Particularly noteworthy examples had been the 
recional conference in San ,Jose (Costa Rica, 1976) and Kuala Lumpur (l!alaysia, 
February 1979), as also were the conference for the African region scheduled for 
1980, and the recent 1-Jashington planning meeting for the UNESCO Intergovernmental 
Conference on Corr®unication Development and Transfer of Technology to be held in 
April 1980. In addition he vas also happy to note that the establishment of a 
Pan-African nevrs agency had been approved in principle at the sixteenth Assembly cf 
the Heads of State and Government of the Orc;anization of African Unity (Honrovia, 
July 1979). That 'das a combined self-help effort by developin,n; countries to improve 
the imbalance that existed. Japan intended to continue both its technical and 
financial assistance to help developing countries set up national information and 
communications systems of their own. To that end, it had been active in providing 
traininG prograrr®es for communications specialists from developing countries and in 
1979 had made a voluntary contribution of t,240,000 to the Trust Fund for Economic 
and Social Information. Of that sum, ;G20 ,000 had gone to support the information 
seminar on mrCTAD V. 

I ... 



A/SPC.3L/SR.27 
English 
Page 13 

50. ITr. DELG.ADO SAJ\TUDO (Colombia) said that his delegation had a stronr; interest 
in inforrn.ation~related matters, which •v-ere closely interlinked and 1v-hich should 
therefore be studied as a 1v-hole. As early as its fourth and fifteenth sessions, 
the General Assembly had already considered the question of drafting a convention 
and a declaration on the freedom of information 9 and in 1978, under decision J3/425, 
had called for the item to be brought once again to the attention of the Committee. 
Inforrnation~related matters had also been considered by other United ~~ations bodies 
such as the Commission on Human Rir;hts and UNESCO, a fact which underscored the 
importance attached to it. 

5l. In every age, man had felt the need for communication. Communication was a 
clear and logical symptom of the principle of man's social behaviour. It was an 
innate characteristic of man and the tools used for givinc: expression to it, 
ranging from the simplest to the most complex, always showed the uniqueness of 
different ethnic groups and the degree of civilization of those employing it. 'I'he 
need for communication lay at the heart of the right to the freedom of opinion and 
expression recognized in the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and the 
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights. Respect for that right, the 
development of accepted 1v-ritten standards and its range of sensible application 
should be given na:rticularly close scrutiny. 

5:2. The imbalances of the contemporary and rapidly changing world highlighted the 
need to establish a new international economic order, and that was not possible 
Hi thout a nev -vrorld information and communication order which responded 
effectively to the whole range of problems of modern-day society, ensured maximum 
u:3e of technological advances and reflected a more just world, thanks to the free 
and balanced flow of information. His delegation hoped that it would be possible 
in the near future to draft the main c;uidelines of that order, to set un 
appropriate machinery, and to find the resources necessary to implement it. 

53. The use of electronics for the purposes of communication required the 
ef3tablishrnent of rules which ensured respect for the cultural heritage of peoples 
and safeguarded their special characteristics. Information, which was part and 
parcel of the economic and social development process, had to accord vTith the 
a:3pirations of the peoples , to strengthen the principle of democracy, equality of 
nations, respect for human rights and freedoms, and, in the final analysis, to be 
based on justice and truth. 

51+. The United Nations had an important role to play in providing co-operation and 
assistance in the establishment and improvement of national information and mass 
communication systems for social progress and development. Its activities should 
give priority to the developing countries, supplying them with information on 
technical innovations and training their personnel in the use of modern 
communications systems that were currently controlled by the developed countries. 
His delegation hoped that practical projects would be vrorked out in that field and 
that the information centres would broaden the scope of their activities by 
organizing seminars and exchanges. A dynamic approach had to be adopted in the 
face of the growing pace of change and the upsurge in the peoples' aspirations. 

I ... 



A/SPC/34/SR.27 
~nc;lish 
Page 14 

(Hr. Delgado Sanudo, Colombia) 

55. Hhile UNESCO had the necessary competence to study and analyse international 
relations in the sphere of information and mass communications, it ou~ht not to be 
the only appropriate forum in which to discuss information problems and the 
complexities of communication. It should be possible to establish fruitful 
co~operation in the study of existing links between modern technology on the one 
hand, and social change and development in various societies and cultures, on the 
other, the better to understand the links between mass communications and social 
chanr,e. Consultant services also had to be provided in order to develop 
appropriate policies and, as a matter of priority, to decide on measures aimed at 
brid~ing the ~ap between the developed and developing countries in matters of mass 
communications, within the context of the principles of the new world information 
and comr,mnication order. 

56. The Declaration on Fundamental Principles concerning the Contribution of the 
Hass Hedia to Strengthening Peace and International Understanding, the Promotion of 
Human Rights and to Countering Racialism, Apartheid and Incitement to Har, vhich 
presupposed the free and well-balanced flow of information and should contribute 
to eliminatin~ ignorance and misunderstanding among peoples, marked a big step 
foruard. 

57. 'The work of the Committee to Review United Nations Public Information Policies 
and Activities had been fruitful. The mandate of that Committee should be rene-vred 
in order to enable it to complete its task, without however enlarging its 
membership. 

58, The information transmitted by the Secretary~General on the Department of Public 
Information (A/34/574) indicated that that Department was well-organized, had the 
necessary technical facilities, and -vras carrying out its tasks efficiently. 
Nevertheless, Hember States 'Wuld like to be more closely associated with its work: 
a committee or a council should be established to guide the wor};: of the Department 
in a manner consonant with the purposes, goals and ideals of the United Nations. 
Governments should be kept informed of information activities directed towards 
their respective countries. 

59. The information should reflect the current membership of the Organization, and 
thereby take account of the sizable presence of the third~>wrld countries. Care 
had to be taken to ensure that public information activities did not become 
propaganda and give a distorted imac;e of the Organization, of whose purposes and 
achievements all countries w·ere entitled to be kept fully informed. That meant the 
dissemination of information in all its working languages. His country advocated 
the establishment of a council for policv and administration responsible for 
co-ordinatin~ the information activities of the United Nations system and defining 
those activities most likely to reflect closely the concerns and legitimate 
aspirations of the developing countries. 

60. Special attention should be paid to freedom of information, which was variously 
interpreted, depending on whether the information media were State- or privately
owned, or a mixture of the two. The economic independence of the information media 

I ... 



A/SPC/34/SR.27 
English 
Page 15 

(Hr. Delgado Sanudo, Colombia) 

\vas crucial in that regard. However, given the large investment re~uired to install 
and operate information media, freedom of information vras in danger of becoming the 
exclusive privilege of the developed countries. As several studies had indicated, 
international tariffs for the transmission of news were financially out of reach of 
the average press agency in a developing country. They therefore had to be brought 
dmm to a level compatible with freedom of information. The threat posed to the 
cultures of various countries by the presentation of imported programrnes could not 
be underestimated. There was a serious ~ualitative and ~uantitative imbalaace in 
the -vmrld~wide circulation and dissemination of news, which had to be remedied. 
The obciectivity of news w·as e~ually essential and could only be guaranteed by a 
diversity of sources. Any biased information damaged freedom of information. Any 
incomplete or distorted information could do harm to peoples, in particular in the 
developing countries, which got a 11bad press;;. The decolonization of information 
was a matter of urgency" othen-rise the developing countries risked becominc; the 
victims of political, cultural and economic neo-~colonialism imposed by the owners 
of international information media·, that would stifle national values. The 
establishment of a ne1.r 1wrld information order was therefore imperative in order to 
propagate the ideals of justice, independence, e~uality and freedom among men and 
nations. 

61. His country had a long tradition of respect for freedom of information. The 
press was free but responsible. Legislation guaranteed the confidentiality of 
sources of information~ journalis~s enjoyed a special status and the benefits of 
training programmes. 

62. ~1r. HANSOURI (Syrian Arab Republic) said that delegations attached p,reat 
importance to United Nations activities in the s~here of public information and to 
the need to adopt new policies to meet the re~uirements of the developing countries 
in that sphere. His delegation had carefully studied the report of the Secretary~ 
General (A/34/574) which was both clear and concise, and made suggestions for the 
improvement of the activities of the Department of Public Information and the 
strengthening of communication media in the developing countries. It had also 
participated in the work of the Committee to Review United Nations Public 
Information Policies and Activities. 

63. All the developing countries were convinced of the need to establish a new, 
more just, world information order intended to strengthen international peace and 
understanding and based on the free and balanced circulation of information 
reflecting the economic and social concerns and needs of the developing countries. 
The Summit Conference of Non-Aligned Countries, held in Havana in September, had 
reaffirmed the importance of attaining that objective and had emphasized that 
co-operation in the information field was an integral part of the efforts of the 
non-aligned and other developing countries to establish new international relations 
in general and a new information order in particular. The Summit Conference had 
also reaffirmed the importance of the contribution of the United Nations and the 
specialized agencies to the establishment of the new information order. 

I ... 



A/SPC/34/GR,27 
=:;nr:lish 
Page 16 

(!1r. Hansouri" Syrian Arab Reuublic) 

64. His delegation supported the efforts of the Department of Public Information to 
bring its activities into line -vrith the new concept of public information. 
Nevertheless, it was his delegation's view that the mandate of the Committee to 
Revie1v- United Nations Public Information Policies and Activities should be rene-vred 
so that it could, in close co~operation with UNESCO and the Department of Public 
Information, complete the tasks assigned to it. It was to be hoped that the 
Committee 1vould be able to hold a greater number of meetings in 1980 and that it 
would not encounter the practical problems which had hampered its work during the 
past year, 

65. The Department of Public Information should be the mass media's main source of 
information on the activities and problems of the United Nations in the political, 
economic and social fields, and, to that end, contacts should be increased with 
local news agencies, especially in the third world, and with the Pool of News 
Agencies of Non-Aligned Countries. 

66. Hith rec;ard to the inadequate financial resources allocated to information 
activities, his delegation endorsed the statements made by the Under-Secretary
General for Public Information and hoped that he would submit specific proposals 
for increasing those resources which could be adopted in principle by the Special 
Committee and later approved by ACABQ. The strengthening of the Department of 
Public Information would make it possible to carry out a wider range of activities 
and iwuld promote implementation of the concept of a new ivarld information order. 
The report of the Joint Inspection Unit (A/34/379) also highlighted the inadequacy 
of the resources available to the Department of Public Information in comparison 
with the tasks assigned to it. The allocation of funds to the Department under the 
budget should be reviewed, as should the distribution of those funds between 
Headquarters and the Information Centres. 

67. The Department of Public Information should attach equal importance to the 
dissemination of substantive information in the social and economic fields, while 
focusing its attention on questions relating to international peace and security, 
disarmament) human rights and apartheid. It should also organize training courses 
for press and radio journalists and technicians from the third world, who would be 
assigned to managerial and technical posts in the United Nations and its 
specialized agencies. It was to be hoped that the Under-Secretary-General would 
take duly into account the equitable georraphical distribution of experts when 
considering the restructuring of the Department, a large part of whose staff came 
from developed countries. 

63. As an Arab country, Syria l·rished to strengthen the Arabic-language radio and 
television services of the Department, which reached more than a hundred million 
Arabs, both by improving the quality and scope of programmes and by increasing the 
number of staff assigned to those services.· The staff of the Press Division of the 
Department should also be increased in view of the fact that summary records had 
been eliminated for certain subsidiary bodies, Press releases, which would thus 
be the only direct source of information, should be as objective and accurate as 
possible. T1ember States should be invited to provide assistance to the Information 
Centres, and the latter's directors should be nationals of a country in the region 
having an intimate knowledge of regional problems. Lastly, his delegation 

/ ... 



A/SPC/34/SR.27 
English 
Page 17 

(Hr. r!ansouri, Syrian Arab Republic) 

uelcomed the decision of the Director-General of UNESCO to convene a meetinr; on 
information questions in Paris in 1980 and hoped that the Committee to Revievr United 
JITations Public Information Policies and Activities would participate in its ~-rorl:. 

69. Hr. BLmmERG (Finland) , speakinr; on behalf of the five Nardi c countries -
Denmark, Finland, Iceland, Horvray and S1v-eden - said that he would limit his remarks 
to the follow~up of resolution 33/115 C. 

70. The Nordic countries felt that a review of United Nations public information 
activities was loner, overdue. In recent decades, information and communications 
had acquired tremendous importance in political activities and had become a central 
prerequisite for carrying out the mandate of the Organization. To take only one 
example, information activities had an essential role in the implementation of 
in·:ernational decisions concerninr:; economic and social development and the 
es·:ablishment of a new international economic order. A number of conclusions 
emerged from the two reports before the Committee (A/34/21 and A/34/574): since its 
inception, the basic structure of the United Nations public information system had 
changed very little. New elements had been added as needs had arisen, and efforts 
had been made to keep abreast of the development of communications technology. 
Ho1v-ever, the volume of work had increased considerably and the network had grown 
so large and complex that co-ordination had become an important function. Active 
participation of Hember States in the framing of United Nations policies and 
programmes had become imperative in a field of far-reaching changes. 

'j'l. Although the Committee to Review United Nations Public Information Policies 
and Activities had been unable to complete its mandate, it had made a good start. 
As the Secretary-General had stated (A/34/l, sect. X); the Committee could be 
expected to provide ;.the p;eneral euidelines within which new directions for United 
Nations information activities may be sour:;ht 11 and to take ''practical measures , .. 
-vrith a view to widening public support for the Organization". 'Ihe i~orc~ic clclec;ations, 
Hh:l.ch supported the recommendations to that effect in document A/34/21, favoured 
extension of the Committee's mandate and hoped that it would continue to stress the 
pr:~nciples of effectiveness and economy in information activities. 

72. lrlith regard to the planning of information materials, whether written or 
audio-visual, p;eographical and linguistic balance should be a prominent concern. 
In that connexion, adequate resources should be provided for the units concerned 
in view of the growing demand for printed materials and prograrr~es in different 
lane;uae;es, both official and non-official. Since every organization of the United 
Nations system had its mm specific function and responsibilities, each must have 
information activities tailored to its needs and objectives. It was vital, 
houever, to preserve the identity and unity of the United Nations system while 
strivine; to improve co-ordination and to promote co~operation. The Department of 
Public Information and cTUNIC had major roles to play in that regard. The importance 
of non~governmental organizations in forming public opinion and supporting United 
Nations activities was generally recognized, and their activities should therefore 
be encouraged. Lastly, he uished to refer to the financial problems of the 
Development Forum, the only regular publication of the United Nations system in the 

/ ... 



A/SPC/34/SR.27 
English 
Page 18 

(pr. Blomberg, Finland) 

economic and social fields, which co-ordinated development information from various 
United Nations bodies and organizations and from external research institutions. 
Because it uas financed from extrabudgetary resources, the Forum was in a 
precarious situation which could only be improved if part of its costs were included 
in the regular budget of the Organization. 

The meeting rose at 5.35 p.m. 


